

ANNEX XVI

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 12 February 2019 14:12
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber IX Communications
Subject: FW: Request for Passive Monitoring with the Children during the Visit

Dear [REDACTED]

The exchange below is forwarded for your information so it can go in a future email decision compilation. Best, [REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
 Sent: 30 November 2018 17:06
 To: [REDACTED]
 Cc: [REDACTED]
 Subject: RE: Request for Passive Monitoring with the Children during the Visit

Dear Counsel and Registry:

Analogous to the procedure set out in paragraph 19 of Decision 503, this request will be resolved as follows:

- (i) Any objections to this must request must be raised **by 10:00 on Monday, 3 December 2018;**
- (ii) In the absence of any objections requiring resolution by the Chamber, the requested relief shall be considered approved, subject to the ordinary procedure at the Court's detention centre and approval by the Registry.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX

From: [REDACTED]
 Sent: 30 November 2018 16:12
 To: [REDACTED]
 Cc: [REDACTED]
 Subject: Request for Passive Monitoring with the Children during the Visit
 Importance: High

Dear Trial Chamber IX, Prosecution and Common Legal Representative for Victims,

The Defence for Dominic Ongwen requests that during the upcoming family visits, Mr Ongwen's visits with the two children be passively monitored (pursuant to Reg 183 of the RoR) instead of actively monitored (as is currently in place).

Monitoring via Regulation 183 would still include Correctional Officers being in hearing and sight of the visit, and the visit shall still be actively monitored with video surveillance. Considering also that [REDACTED], the Defence is of the opinion that this would adequately ensure that proper measures are in place and that everyone's rights to a family life are respected.

The Defence has included the Common Legal Representative for Victims in this message as it pertains to children of [REDACTED] and the ICC-DC.

Very best,

[REDACTED]

On behalf of Counsel

Ext. [REDACTED]